In rulton Superior vourt,
Trial ‘begun July 28th, 1913,
- Judge L. S.-Roan presiding.

~BTATE OF GRORGIA,
", ——
LEO M. FRANK.

Nl N, S S S

Convietion of murder at July Term,19B
of Fulton Superior 3(:ourt, and motion

- for new trial.

~ BRIEF OF ©HE RVIDENCE,

MRS, J, i, COLEMAN, Sworn for the State,—

I am Mary Yhagan's mother. 1 last saw her alive on
the 26th day of april, 1913, about a quarter to twelve, at home,
at 146 Lindsey street, She was getting ready to go to the
pencil téotory to get her pay envelope. About 11:30, she
‘ate some cabbage and bread. She leit home at a quarter to
—twelve. She would have been fourteen years ;ﬁ.tho firat day
of _quno. was fair oompleocted, heavy set, very pretty, and was
extra large for her age. She had on a lavender dress, trimmed
in 1ace end & blus TEt: —BHe HEd-Iimplem in her ohveks. ——

= - CROSS EXAMINATION,
The—'bi:ﬁe—ha%—tha't'i‘e seen here 18-the hat the little

girl had on that dsy.“lt—hacrma—pateﬂﬂue Tribbon and some

flowera when she left home. It was a small bnnch of little

pink flowera right 1-n the center. We live two blooks from the
8treet car line. There is a store there at the the place she
~uma}%}‘r-ge%m- the.. car_;kert' by Jrs, Smith. *m'pps:tm_'_;;_.___;
ne-ighbdr of ouwrs, He was a frieml ot liary's. -Iie wasn't the'

‘8pecial friend of hera, .. . T T :

RE=DIREGT SXAMINAYION, g
. Theso are the olothea that she wore on that day (stato's_ |
nxmm gy, .___,,,_____ ) T P

: ‘ Sworn for tho bta.to. — = =4
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___Jnjuany;Rhngan,s home. I have known her ebout a year. The

“last time 1 sew her was Saturday morning coming to town on the

English Avenue car., It was about ten minutes to twelve when

first saw her, 1 left her about seven minutes efter twelve at

the corner of Forsyth end Mariette Street _She had on thet hat,
and things when I left her, She was going‘tO“thé’pencil

ractorv to draw her money. She sald she was going to‘éee the

parade at Elkin-Watson's at two o'clock. She never showed up.,
I stayéd a}ound there until four o'clock and“then I went to
“the ball geme, .When 1 left her at the corner of Forsyth and
Marietta, Iwenf under the br%dge tg/Zif;E%?é§£7352$3EZL299t
over the bridge to the pencil factoryv\down Forsyth Street, 1
sat with.uhwy;en—theQear.

GROéé EXAMINATION,

I know what time i1t was when I met Mary because 1 looked“
at Bryant and Keheie&:éialbbk:-iiffﬁe corner of Oliver and Bell—
wood, where I caught the car. She caught the car at Oliver and -
Lindsey and I caught the car at Oliver end Bell Street. She
 got on before I did, just one block befors, 1 didn't say
anything before,the Coroner's Jury about séeing'a clock there,

but . I did see one. I know it was about seven minutes after

twelva when I got off at Marietta Street because I can tell by —

the sun. I lived in the country and when I got off I looked
at the sun. Mary got off the street car with me. No, she didn't

ride on to’Hnnter Street "1 am sure or “that, She ‘walked on down

b 4

_to the pencil factory on the right-hend side .of Forsyth Street,

NEWT LEE, (odlored), sworn for the. State. o N

i~—0n—%he—26th‘day of April, 1913, 1  was | night wa.tchma,n at .
v
_@hefggﬁ;qgal ?egcil-ractory. I hed been n{ght watchman there

for about threse weeks, When I'began wor ing there,lgr.—Frank —
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do. I would have to get there-at six o cldck(on_xeek




on Saturday evenings I have to come at five o'clock. On Friday -

"~ the 25th of April, he told me "Tomorrow 18 a holiday end I

want you to aomé beck at four o'olock.” "I want to get .off &
1_11:1;16 earlier than I have been getting off." I.got to the
factory on isaturday ab'm% three or. iour_minutaa béft;re four, The
front door was not-loocked. 1 pushed it open, went on in and pgot

“to the double door there. I viaa paid off Friday night at six
"0'clock., It was put out ft@t everybody would be paid off then,

Bvery Saturday whem I 3& off he gives me the keys at twelve
o'olock, ao,jhatj.i_bL&pmme,d to be gone when 1 get baok‘there,
. at five or six o'clook I oqul& get in, and every llonday morning

I return the koyé to him., The front door has always been unlooked&
on previous Saturday afternoons. After ybu go inside and come up \
about middle ways of ‘fhe steps, there am some double doors theres —
_ It waa locked on saturday when I got there. Have never.i'ouna it
that way before. I took my key and unlocked it. when I went up-
'atairs 1 had a sack of bangnas and 1 stood to the left of that
* desk 1like I do every Saturday. I sa&s like I always do "Allright
Llr.k'rank" and he come bustling out of hia office. He had mever

d.one that betore. He always cglled me when: he—wanted to tell me

anything and eaid "atop here a minute, Newt". 'hie time

_he oame up rubbing his hgnds and says, "uewt 1 am sorry that 1 had

- you come 80 8oon, you could have been at home sleeping, I tell

~you what you do, yéﬁ go out in tovm'_and have 8 gobﬁ time." - Ho———

"'had never let me ofi be:l.'ore that. .l oould have 1aid down there -

1n tlm_h:l,;ppi'ng room and‘gom;—to—stwp “and 1 told him that. .
says "You needs to have a good time. You _go down tovm. _stay

m hour and a. hal: and eoms back yom- uenal time g,Lux o_'nlockk

”Be 'suro “and he baok at aix o olock,” I them went out ﬂio am

‘,I and atayed until about four, minutea to six. whonJ oame baqk
* the ‘doors were unloohai Jnaj:_an_l_laﬂ_them and I went and saya, i

i "Alright—ﬁr—rrank and he Bays, “what tima 18 1ty and 1 says, f ,
a1 ”%"mﬁm G B g MRS R ‘;“*;q
. there 1a—rtorworkoa today and 1 want to thungo tha anp. Sk ,k




"It took him twice as long this time than 1t did the “other times

I saw him fix it, He fumbled putting it in, while I held the
lever for him and I think he made some remark about he .we.e not
used to putting it in.- When Mr, Fra,nk put the taps in 1 punched '
and 1-went .oanom-*sto.irs. While 1 wes down there Mr, Gentt

camé from across the street From the beer seloon end says, "Newt,

I got a pair of old shoes that I want to get upstairs to have
fixed." 1 seys, "I eint ellowed to let enybody in here after ——
six o'clock." About thet time Mr, Frenk come busting out of:
the door and run into Gantt unexpected and he jumped back
frightened. Gnatt says, "I got & pair of @ghoes upstairs,
have you any objection to my getting them?" TFrank says: "I
don'é think they ere up there, 1 think 1 saw the boy sweep some

up in the trash thelother dey." Mr, Gantt asked him,what sort
they were end Mr, Frank said "tans". Gentt says, "Well, I
had a pelr of black ones t00. " Frank says, "Well, 1 don't
know" and he d_pped his head down just so._Then_he ralsed

his head and says, "Newt, go with him and stey with him and heb

him find - them" a.nd 1 went up there with Mr. Gantt and found them -

in the shipping room, two pair, the tans and the black oness
Mr, Frenk phoned me thet night about en hour after he lett, it

wasaometj.:ne a,ftar éeven;n'claok; He says, "How is everything?" :

T

and 1 smvs, "Eyarything is e.ll right. so far as 1 know" a.nd he

sn&a,_ﬂood_byeu.'fﬂuﬂm_m not ask en enything ebout Gnatt, Yep, -'
thet is the first time he ever phoned to me o.n‘ a Sgtur’—fghtaw
—— —~4§6!11L\1_&‘m_{39t floor just after you get in
}h@ ‘entrence to the build:[.n_g. ij.e right up here_whm

thaﬁ’a,rti’tion comes ecross., Mr, Frank told me when I first went

t.here. "keep the.t light burning bright 8o the ofﬁcers cen aeo '
J’ l/« rh Lpeny i\ e

L o
:I.n when“ the‘y pa.ss by VIt wa:r%' urnin?’%ha.t’d o,t a.ll.




1lit 1t at six o'd.ock myself. On Saturdeys I always 1it it, but
weekdays it would elways be 1lit when 1 got there,. On Saturdays

I elways got there at five o'clock., This Safurday he got me
there an hour earlier and let ‘me off later, There is a light—

in the basement down there at the foo§_9£~ﬁpe ladder, He told
me to keep that burning all the time, It has two 1ittle chains
to it to turn on and turn off the gas. When I got there on
meking my rounds at1;;;§5—on the 26th of April, if was burning
jﬁst as low as you could turn it, 1ike a lightening bug. 1

left it Saturdéy\morning burning bright. I made my rounds
—regularly every half hour Saturday night, I_punchq@ on the

hour and punched on the half and 1 made all my punches. The
elevator doors on the atreet- f}gpr and office floor were closed_
when I got there onfSaturd&y. They ﬁere fastened down Jﬁsﬁ
like we fasten them down every other night., When three o'clock
came I went_down the basement and when 1 went down and got reedy
to come—bazkri*d&zcoveftd—the bodyﬂthere“——l—teht—down to the

tollet and when I got through I looked at the dust bin back to

the door to see how the door wes and it being dark I picked up

my lantern and went there and 1 eaW'someihing/laJing there whihh

:1 though$—some—o£ﬂthe—baya—h&d—pu%—%here to scare me, then I-L:.

zma&kad=aeiittiaépteceitowarasaitiand 1 seen what it was and I
got out of there.»_I got up the ladder and celled up police
“station, 1% was after three o'clock, I carried the of ficers
dowm where I found the_boﬂau I tried to get Mr. Frenk on- the
_telephone and wes 81111 trying when the officers ceame, .1 guess

I was trying about eight minutes. I saw'MrF~?rank‘SundaY

morning at dbout seven or eight o'cloc!.. He w&s coning in—%he~——‘

?ufrico. He lookaﬂ dnmn.on the floor-and never spoke to me.

He.d?opped hia‘head~rightAdOWn_this wey. Mr. rrank_was-thera



end didn't say nothing while Mr, Darley was speaking to me,

~ Boots Rogers, Chief Lenford, Darley, Mr, Frenk end 1 were there
when they opened the clock, Mr, Frank opened the clock end said -
the puncheg;yeré,a}l right, that I hadn't giseed.any punches.

I punched every half hour from six o'clock until three o'clock,
which was the last punch I made. I don't know whether they
took out that slip or not, On Tuesday night, April 29th,
at about ten o'clock I had a conversation at the station house
with Mr, Frenk: They handcuffed me to e cheir, They went end
got Mr. Frenk end brought him in end he sat down next to the

_door, He dropped his heed end looked down, We were 'all alone,.
I said, "Mr, Frank, it's mighty hard for me to be handcuffed
here for something I don't know anything about." He saild, -

~"What's the difference, they have got me locked up and & man
gudfding.me." 1 said, "Mr, Frank, do you believe I committed
that crime," end he seld, "No, Newt, I know you didn't, but I
believg you know something ebout it.," I said, "Mr, Frank, 1

don't know & thing ebout it, ggrmoggﬁthan finding the body."

“He eaid, "We are not talking Bbout that now,—we-will let that
ge.”~—1f-you keep that up we will both go to hell," then the

—t

_pf;}cg;g_gpth czgelin. gaen.ﬂq;4~oafk came out of his orfice :

that Saturday he was fubbing his hends, I have never seen him

. rubbing his hende that way before.

CROSS EXAMINATION,
1 don't know how meny timea I told this story before.

| Everybody wes after me ell the time down there at the station
m, I t_fﬂl?d‘at‘the—coroneﬂe—iﬁquest4nd 1 told them
f.jh ' hat-Mxﬁ"Eﬁgnk 1ugggd ha like he wes frightened when he

e e -l -‘\—- e ]
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— saW'Mr. Gentt, I em sure I told them, and I told them that

Mr. Frank Jumped-back and held his headAdown., I,didn 't sa3.
- , . _ i o , “ . v



bafore the coroner that @ sa:d he had given one the pair
" of shoes of lir. Gantt to one of the boys, thaz;%hat that wrong.
On Saturdays I had to wake up usually and get to the faqjory at

twelve o'oclock. This time Mr, Frank told me to get back at
four, I did say before the ocoroner that he #%as looking down
"when he ocome out of his office. I told them also that there

was a place in that building where I oould go tﬁ_SIeop, but
they didn't ask me where ,

when you ocome in the front door of the factory, you can go
right on by the elevator and right down into the basement, any- —
body could do 1t. Ihe faot that the double doors on the steps
‘were 1dcked'wou1dn‘t-prevent anybody fron going in the basement. —~
That would only prevent anybody from upstairs from going into
the basement, unleaa they went . by the elevator or by unlocking

those double: doors. ull of the doora to the factory were un=-
locked when I got back there Saturday afternoon abhout six o'clock,.
the_riret floor,the seoond IIOUr,thglthird floor and the fourth
floor. Anybody oould come rivht in from the street and 80 all

over tha faotory'without hr.Frank in his office knowing any-
thing about it. Tle doors are nevef.oloaed_at all, That is a
*great'big,otﬁ‘rambltng“piacc4upftherer—The—shutté#sTthe_bl1ndsrto-
the fao*orj were—ail cbOSed that lay because it was a holiday ex-

eepting two or three.unﬁxhe iirst floor whioh 1 olosed np,that -
nigﬁf.'lt'a & very dark plaoe when the smtters are olosed.That 18

_why we_have to burn a light.”here 18 a light on the first floor

near the clook it burns ali the time because that is a dark spot.
There ara two clooks,one punohes to a hundred,the other punches Eo

—_—— e — —

two hundred because there are more than a hunared emmloyeea. I

ptinoh‘_both vt them. About lir, ¥rank and Hr, Ga.ntt, they had had




e difficulty and I knew that Mr. Frank didn't went him in

there. Mr, Frank hed told me "Lee, 1 have discharged Mr. Cnatt,
I don't want him in here, keep him out of here," and he had
said "when you seé—ﬁim.h&nging ‘around here, watch him," Thet

is the reason I thought Mr, Frank wes startled when he saw Mr,
Gantt., Mr. Gantt is a gPfeat big fellow, nearly seven feet,
When he went out 1 watched him as he went to the beer saloon
end I went on upsteirs. He left the factory gbout helf past
six. I went through the machine room every time I wmade e punch
that night. 1 went to the ladles dressing room every helf
hour, that night until three o'eclock. I went all over the
building every half hour e):is}idgcf basemert, ,1 went down

¥o the basemént every Hour that night, Mr, Frgnk hed lnstructed
me to go over the bullding every half hour and he said go down
in the basement once in awhile, He sald go back far enough to
see4%ﬁ§:ﬂoe#rw&s=c}eaed. ‘H; told me to look out for the dust
bin becaﬁse that 1s where we might have a fire and to see that

the back door 1s shut and to go over all the building every

7ha1f hour,. No, he didn't give me any different instructions on
“that Saturdey, he didn't tell me not to go in the basement or

in th; metal department, He allowed me to carry out the ina*j* -
structions juet like I had~been doing before. Yes, If I had
gone back to find out whether that door was closed or not g Ak
 nou1d-haNe found the body, bpt'I could see 1P the door was opey,
bebause there was a.light baék there, No, 1t wasn't opeﬁ that
nigﬁ%. "It was shut when I found the body., It was about ten

minutes after I telephnnad_the.yolice_that_ihey_appive&f— ‘When ——
;I'wneﬂggymttﬁgfiﬂébuua clpae -angugh te tha,dqgr +a. .1t was

e B VIR B SH SN
shut, there was & light 1n front of it. There waa no light



between tThe body end the door, It waf dark beck there., The -
-body- was about eixpy feet ffbﬁ that door, 'If the back door had
been open 1 could haN;J;een that big light back there in the
alley. The back door was_cloaed.when I found the ‘body.. The
first time 1 went down the basement that night waes seven o
o'clocks I went just a little piece beyond the dark, so I could
see whether there was any fire down there. That's what 1 was
lookiné for, Yes I could tell whether the door was open from
there. No, I didn't go back as far es they found the body, 1
didn't go back that far et all during the night, The reason
1 went that far back when 1 saw the body was because I went to
the closet, There are two closets on the second floor, cne onthe
third floor and one on the fourth floor, 1 didn't see the lady's
hat or shoe when I went down to that little place with my lan-
tern, nor the ﬁarasol. My lantern was dirty, 1 was sitting
down-there, efter I had punched, qnﬂfhe seat, set my lantern on
the,ouiéide. When I got through I picked up my 1antern, 1
—wmlked & few steps down that way, 1 seed something over there, -
,about that much of the lady's leg eand dress. I guess 1 walked

“about three _or four feet, or five or six, 1 guess the body
wes ebout ten feet from the closet. As to what made me look
in that direction from the closet, because 1 wanted to 1ook
- thet way. I picked up the lantern to go down there to see the
dust bin, to see whether there was any fire there, The dust bin
was to the right of mes When 1 was gitting down there the dust
bin wasAth anxirely;hid.behind~the—paptitien1 -I—ceuld see
where the dust came down, The balance of the night in order to
ﬂSﬁg ghnthamg arahwaayanx P re . the duat bin or not I uent

s ,-—-ft.—,r-!ﬁ. oo - X (@‘ I o T SR A _.*‘hA_m
m,twenty or‘twenty—five reet from the acuttle hole, and when I
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wes down in the closet I had to go at least ten feet to see
whether or not there was any fire in the dust bin, I wouldhave

~ gone further if I hadn't discovered the body. When 1 saw the

| body, the closest 1 ever got to it was ebout six feet, I was
hblding my lanﬁern In my hand., I just saw the feet. When 1

—first saw-1it 1 was about»ien feet from it, As to how far the
body was from where 1 was sittigg in the closet, it was not
less ghen ten feet and not more’than thirty, I stood and looled
at it to see whethgr or not it weas a natural body. When i
first got there I didn't think it wes e white wom&n because her
face was so dirty and her halr was_ggﬂérinkled and there were
white spote on her face., When the police ceme back upasteirs
they said it was a white girl, I think I reported to the police

that it was & white women., " She was lying on her back with her

face turned kinder to one side, I could see her forehead, I

saw a little blbod on the glde bf_her head that was tufned next

to me, The 5lood was on the right side of her head, I em sure ol
.she w;; lying on‘ig;_ﬁ;;i. Mr. Frank had told me'if enything e
mgq{}pue happened to call up the police end if anything like fire
to call up fire depqrtment. I already knew the number-of the
_station house., I did say at the coroner's inquest that it took

Mr, Frenk longer to put the tepe on this time then it did before.

_i did pot_aaymit'took twice as long at the cormner's inquest, = .
'becauee'they didn’tlaék;me. 1 didn't pa&f;ny ettention to him
the first time he put the tepe on, The reason the last time I
know it took him longer beceuse I held the lever end hed to

move. 1t backwerde end forwards. When I was in the besement one - —
of" the policemen read the note that they found., They read these

words, "The tall black, elim negro did thie. he will try to

A - . 4 "w. 5. Shots Geter T
CE el o= w M vﬁmgh_t——hu.w*«

"They muet be trying to put it orf on me." I didn't say "Boas,that'c




the. way back in the basement, to a partition on the left, leading

from the elevato:. The basement is about twent§'feet'wide.\

The negro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet end we

fognd‘tﬁé body. The girl was lying on her face, not directly
lying on her stomech, with the left side on the ground, the
right side up just a little, We couldn't tell by looking

at her whether she was white or black, only by her golden colored

haif. They turned her over and her face was full of dirt and
 dust. They took & plece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of
her face, and we could tell then that it was & white girl, I
pulled up her clothéa and we could tell by the skin of her knee
thet she was & white girl, Her face was plnctured, full of
holes and was swollen and black. She had a cut on bhe left
slde of her head as 1f she had been struck and there was a little
blo?d there. The cord was around her neck, sunk into
the flesh. She also hed.a piece of her underclothing around
her neck. The cord was etill tight around her neck. The tongue
wes protrudiﬁg Just the leasﬂ-bit. I began to look around and

found-e couple of notea,- The cord was pulled tight and had cut

into the flesh end tied just es tight es it could be. The

under ¢l othing around the néck was not’tight.r There wasn't
much-blood on her head. It was dry on the outside, 1 stxuck
.my finger under the hair and it was e little moist, This scratch.

pad (Staxe's Exhibit "H"): was algo lying on the ground, close ’

to tﬂ; body. The body wes lying with the heed towards For- .
syth Street, the head bgjimg neaer the pargitien, . I foun }Z?e S
m@&mmLanmMmlﬁwnarmemm%Tma atch pgfd —

was lying neer the'notegg They were all right close together,

(witneas indicetes on. diagrem of the State where body,igu — 1.
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| 'ES-DIREQT EXAMINALION,
The Iirat time I naw ilr, Frank put eny tape on, he- didn't

| say anything a?outrit bqing any trouble, The last time‘heﬂput
"1t on, he said something about thatle wasn't used to putting
1t on. I was holding the lever there and he gat in on twice
and he had put it on wrong and he would have to siip it out and N
put it back. ‘then Ir, Frank ceme out rubbing his hands, 1;;: eame
out of his inner office into the ou;cer—of‘rice and from there in
Irdnt of the e6loock, I di@ not ‘g0 down in the hasement as far as
the boiler dur ing the night, except when 1-discovered the body.

mhe of ficers talked to ‘me the whole time, I didn't get to

_8leep hardly, day or night. _4 Jnet the tima 1 woul& get ready to

éo to 'siea"p,' here tfléy was after me, Then I would go back—to my-

cell, Bfay a whiie and thenanother would come and get me, \
'They'earr:led me where I oould sleep, but they wouldn't lot&ne————

Stay there long enough to 8leep. 1 didn't get no sleep until

I went over to the jail,and I didn't get no sleep at the jail

for about two weeks. That was before the voroner's inquest,

whén I was first arrested., When I went back to the Jaill I was —
a trm As to who talked to me longer Mr. ﬂrank or Mi‘. |
~Blaok, lir+ Bleok 18, lir. Arnold talked |
_b'r_ank_ a1a on April 29th, in the gouthWest corner is some toilets

for men and women.

L. B, UOBBS, Sworn for the Statee——'

—~—

‘ I-am a sergeant or police. Un the morning of April 27th,- at
—‘a:tmut—B?B “a call came i'rom the pencil raotory that there wae a

~marder up there. We wenit down in Boots Rogers' ‘automobile, ..hon

et e e = ———— —— = ——

. we-got—thers the door was 1ockzed.‘ e knocked on the aooxr’ and in
aboufr two- uinutea the negro oane "dom the steps and opened 1 up
" the door end said thore was a womamnmrdered in the basement, -

ewen‘ﬁthrouh a tohol 3 ltr dor. e nagra 2
g a utl Q;L_?mal as.g J:h~m. m
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the way back in the’baggmgnﬁ4_jg_jL4andiinn,on_mheﬁhgggtrngding_f

from the elevator, The basement is about twenty feet wide.
. ]
The negro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet and we

found the body. The girl wes lying on her fece, not directly

lying on‘her stomech, with the left side on the ground, the
_right side up just a little., We couldn't tell by looking"

at her whether she was white Sf black, only.by her golden colored
hair,  They turned her over and her face was full of dirt and
dust. They took a piece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of

her face, and we could tell then phat.it was e white girl, 1
pulled up her clothes and we could tell by the skin of her knee: -
that she was a white girl, 1Her face was plUnctured, full of
_holes and was swollen and black, She had & cut on bhe left

slide of her-head as if she had been struck and theres was a little

blood there, The cord was around her negg*_gggkwlnto,,g,
the flesh. She also had a piece of her underclothing around

her neck. The cord wes still tight around her neck., The tongue
~wag protruding just the least bit, I began to look around and
found e couple of notes. The cord was pulled tight end had cut

into the flesh end tied just es tight es it could be, The .,

under cl othing sround the néck was not tight. There wasn't
much blood on her head. It was dry on the outside, I stxuck

‘my finger under the halr end 1t was a 1ittle moiets Thie screteh -
bad (Statets Exhibit "H") was also lfing on the ground, close
to the body, .The body was lying with the heed towards For-

syth Street, the head % ear the parwn. 1 :toun@‘ er |
The s ch ppfd

notes under the sawdust, lying ndar the head., )

“wes lying near the notes. . They were ell right close together.

~ (Witness indicates on diegrem of the State where body wes
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found and identifies different: pa’.rta of° the building on the -

diagram, witness etates that diagram is a (stbte's Exhivit 4)
—tau—,npreaenta%ton—oi—thema by him, i.e., main

floor and stairs, basement boiler, partition in basement, spot

where notes and body_ was found,and of the entire building.
CROSS~EXAMINATION,
ife arrived at the faotdry a out 3:30. Lee told w it was
a ﬁh:lte woman, It ook us somet ime to determine whether it was
a white woman or not., ie didn't know until the dust was removed
from her fa0e ana we pulled up the olothesamilooked at the
8kin, We did not know it prior to that tim , we had a lantern
. with us. une of the officers had a flashlight., jjoth of the

notes were near her head. . don't think ihey were over Six or

eight inches apart. li_o,' the one written bn the scratoh pad —
was not attacshed fo the pad when L found it. 1t was laying

about ten or twclve inchesd from it, right oclose together, and

' about eight or ten inchés f rom her head was the furthest
note. I found the white one first, on the white pad., I dis-
oovered the notes on the white paper and the soratoh pad about

the same time. It was poesibly five or ten minutee be:rore E v
Iound"che Hothevn.——ﬂho-r-e—waa—a‘—pﬂ&fo f trash near the boiler
where -this hgt was found and paper and penoils were down there
-tvo——‘rhe*hat"‘was—cn—tne’trash 1711‘9 80 was ‘Ehe _ghoe,, . '.I.‘hey ,
were rj.ght olose together onthe trash pile. mverything

~was gone off of _it”.,t;i,h;wns and all, -It 1oolmd 11ke 8he had -
been dragged by her feet on her face, I thought I found '
‘indfoktions’ that she had been Aragged in-the-besement, but I
oouldn't be positive. A8 to whether Newt Lee could havrseon tho .
‘body from where he was standing, I would think that he could. j
‘have _éeen the- teot,"g;_;gl | the | bulk of _1:}:;@ _.jboﬂy, _ he o_;;u]_.dx}_'t %
herdly .,héve seen the head. 1I. don't .ghir}li he oould —hate_“aggn,_ig. ; |

-



enough of it to have seen what it was without coming up to it,

I made an experiment in the day time to ﬂa‘ﬁ_whe_the,nhe_could_\
see the body or not and I found he could see the feet, you

~could see the bulk. Unleee he was looking directly for someong
I don't think he gould eee it, The plece where I thought I -
sew gomeone dregged was right in front of the elevetor; directly
vback. It begen immedietely in front of the elevator, right at
the bottom of the shaft, The hat was boeeibly nearer the
elevetor then the shoe. That was a dirt floor and cinders on
it ecaxtered over the dirt;i I thought the places on her face |,
hed been mede from dregging, 1 think I saw e little blood on
the underclothing. I did not testify before the Coroner that
the blood ran a 1itt;e_wien we moved the body, I didn't say it
weg, liquids . The blood was dry. The little trail where I
f%é%%:;idgfg;ed ‘the body wes dregged went stralght on down where

the gi rl was found. It was a continuous trail, The finger

Jointe on her hand worked a little., Back door was shut, steple

had been pulled. The lock was locked atill, but the staple had
‘been drewn out., It was aﬁeziding door with e bar across the

door, but the bar had been teken down, 1t looked”llkeethe-etaple
_.had_beangrecenily_drenn;__l_waa_reading_Qne_nr_ihe_noiee—to__ﬂ__w

~Lee, with the following wordss "A tall black negro did this,
“he will try to lay it on the niéﬂfi_aﬁaﬁﬁﬁéh I got to the word

"night" -Lee—says,- "That méans the night waxehmaneﬂ——l hed Juet__
sald the "night" and he sald "That meens the night watchmen," I

~ think the underclothes were torn, not cut, but I am not positive,

It wae about one hundred fifty feet from the ladder to

‘where we found the body, The ribbon 1 found wes not qnlthe

hat, it wae'og_ﬁge hair, We made ehether experiment at night

5
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_8tood.  We Aplaoed_a bulk about the size of an o_rdinary,,_bo,dy B
about the same position that this body was found in and you eould-

ee the bulk of the body by looking carefully by standong at tle
spot ;awt Lee sald he had seen it. A man couldn't get down that
ladder with another person. It is & aiffioult matter for one
person to get through the gouttle hole. The signs/of dragging that
I saw was right at the bottom of the éle'ﬂa’t"ﬁi_. shaft, on the south -

side of the elevator. The signs of dragging came right around . .
-the eievator straight back east ni_jhé ladder, it started east'. \

of the ladder. A man going down the lddde:jo the rear of the

bagement would not go in front of elevator where drazging was,.The

hasp appeared to hawbeen pulled straight out of the door. on
th_e inside, it was not bent., The body was 00ld and stiff. Handa
':Eoldodfaorbss the treast, I didn't :tinci any blood on the ground
or on the sawduat arom&whe;é the body was found. - Yes, the
hasp 18 bent the least bit. When we got there Sunday morning,
I think the elevator wan.a' on, the second floor., We tried to make
Lee run the elevator, but he Said he couldn't do it.
FUR!HER RE~DIREQT, , - :
S I found the hundkeruhtar—mut—ten feet towards the resr
beyond the body on & sawdust pile,
N . ~ RE~CROSS EXAMINAZION. |
i :I.'ound it posaibly ten or fifteen minntes after we found

el = "_RECALIED FOR THE STATE,

The trap door leéding up: from the basement was olosed wheh
we got there. !l!hore was cobwebs and dust baok there,

o N, SM ,:_anom_tnn-ihe-ﬁtate._ P - L Y

I am a oity officer. Went to the penoil Company's-place-of -
'buaineas betweem five and aix o*olonk,April 2'71;1: The Penﬂl com- f--

the body. The hendkprchief was bloody just like it 18 now,

pany 15 “.I.ooatod in Fulton cnnnj.y,aeorgia a.nd thaf'a whe.re tho =]
mrm found..

-
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~ The staple on the baok door looked as if it had been prized out
with a pipe pressed againﬁt thé wood. \ihere was & pipe there that

. fitted the 1n§g§E§tiéh.on the'ﬁoog. I»oal}qgmyr.grank on the
telephone, and told him I wanted him to come to the pencil fao-

_Yory right away. He saild he hadn*t—had any breakfast. He asked
where the night watohman was. I told him it was very necess-

~ary for him to come and if he would oome I would send an sutomo-

. bile for him, and I asked Boots Rogers to go for him., I didnft
. tell him what had happeﬂed. and he didn‘t'ask me, ir. Frank ap-
~peared to Dbe nervous. fhis was indicated by - his manner of Speak-
ing to lir. Darley, he was in a trembling condition. 1 was guarded-
with him in ;} conversation 6vér'the phone., About’ a week after-
wards I-want to the factory and had the night watohman, Wir.
’Hendricks, to show me avout the clock. He took a new slip and
'put it in thefélook and punched the slip all the way around
in 1esa'%Hiﬁ_fTVG“mtﬁﬁtés‘I§tato'sjExhibif Pl <i_got some cord
“on the seeond floor of the fencil’taotory, the knots in those
oords-were similar to the knots in this cora (state's Exhibito).
_On _the floor ’nght_at‘.tha;apnoaita.oaharr_what might be called

the Northwest cormer: of the dresaing room, on lionday morning,

i e o R R — =

;\pru 28th, ‘T saw splotohes that looked 1ike blood about a foot

and’ a “half, or two feet, from the end or the dressing room,
éome of which I chipped up. _It~1ookad like 8plotches of blood
~and something had been %hrowh'there and in throwing it had

,apread out and spI“ttered."Thereswas nowgreat-amount—ot it, -1

—ta

'should Jud?e that the - aghea around these spota was a foot.and a
half. The aplotoh_iaiiiﬁ_is tfbometh{ng"haa‘beenfawupt pver it,

mggmg.nhite suhotanne. Ehare s a lot of that white stuff in the
“mytaI—aspErtnrﬁt—It 1oo ko d“IIke‘bIood. I tound a nail Iifty foat
f_lil_i-_a_.s_,i_.g_ot,thg me,te.l m_nm.tomd the elevator,gn the seoonddloor

—%hat “Looked lika it had blood on’ the top of 1t it was between tha'

)

ottice and the double doora. I ohipped tqp plaoes off on the baok ;
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door which looked like they had bloody finger prints. I don't
: | Py .
know when rﬁ;ﬁr;:;:;jfreqted."l don't think he was arrested on
_Monday: He was to oome to the station house on londay. It

.takes not over three minutes to walk from liarietts Street at the

gorner of rForsyth Street acress the viaduot and through rForsyth
Street down to™the penoil factory. Lee was Gomposed at thé faot-
ory,he never tried to get away. The door to the étaira from the

office floor to third floor was barred whén I first went mp theré.

No. 1l-on-diasgram (State's Exhibit A) is the toiletsa.
o i CROSS BXANINATEON.
I gueesing about the time., It wouldn't take over five

minutee to get off the car, walk to the pencil faofory, walk in,
walk up the ataira and back into lir.Frenk's office. The hasp is
bent a iittle.‘ 1 heard Bootas ﬁogers testify at the Coroner's
1nquoat<und—i—tea%4£494~tqicef;_l_did_not correot anylatatement
at thefeoroner*s—inquoét-thpt Boots Rogers made., I aﬁ the pro-
seoutor in th&a ocase, I camot give the words of the conversat-
'1on of the telephone message between myself gnd ir, -Frank, I
could be‘mistakgp as to the very words he used. It was Jué% a
-oasual telephone vonvprsation. I don't know that the splotohes
that 1 saw thef% were blood. The floor at the ladies dressing e
roearis—arvery>&ark—oolor~——i-aaw>cord 1ike—that in the basement,
but it was out up in pieces. I saw a good many cords: like that- A
all.ovez“the factory. I never found the purse, or the flowers or|
the ridbon on the little girl's hat. This diagram (State's Ex=
hivit A) is a eorreot d1agram—of—eecon&—f}ﬂoxrand basement oi
Penoil Company and othet places, - -
' |  RE=DIRES _
| It I was guartit;ln—wﬁ§$=i-said over- the~phone te-msv!£a —

though it wan Just a oonveraation between two gentlemen. Theae

AZ.AIII NATION

_pleces of wood look like whet I chipped off the floor. 1 furned Wiy,

them over to Chiét Lantord (Reterring “to State's ExhiﬁIi“‘W};'f—f~—
. RECALIED iOR PHE 3TATE;———___-AWT, 34 i\

ok ’J‘J o ,, " e QUSSR
A
‘"‘“”’ snw E%aﬁossor a

ﬁﬁ co;oﬁu-nw et- g d SIEHE!
'_515 58? anything throush*out thg hearing. gnp i I‘nevgr h‘tf‘ X



Lo W, ROQERS, sworn for-the State, —

I am now connected with Judge Girardeauts court,
et the station houss Saturday night, April R6th,

1 was

and went to

the Nationa.l Pencil Company'a place of business. It was between -
five end five thirty that 1 heard Mr, Starnes have -e. converse~

- tion over the phone. I heard him say, "'If you will come I will ——

send an automobile after you.," It took us five or six minutes
to get out to Mr, Frank's residence at 86 E. Georgla Avenue, Mr,

Black was with me, Mrs., Frank opened the door. She wore a heavy
bath.robe. Mr, Bleck asked if Mr. Frenk was in. Mr. Frank
stepped imte—the hall through the curtain. He was drsssed

Por the street with the exception of his collar, tie, coat and

hgt. —He had on no vest., Mr, Frank asked Mr, Bleack if anything

had happened at the factory. Mr, Black didn't answer. He asked

me had anythihg happened at the fe.ctory. 1 didn't answer, Mr,

Frank said, "Did the night watchmen call up and report enything

to yoﬁ?" Mr., Black said, "Mr, Frank you had better get your
clothses on and let us go to t‘.he fectory and see what has ha&-m
pened." Mr. Frank said, that—hHhought he dreeamt :ln the mornig

e.bout hearing the telephone ring, Mr,— Bitck—sttd—seme%hing
e.bout whiskey to Mrs. Frank in Mr. Frank's presence. Mrs. 5<%

Frenk seid Mr. Frenk hadn't hed any bregkfast and would we allow _
him to get breakfast. I told Mr, Black that I was huhgfy '

myself, M_r. Frank said let me ha.ve e cup of cofi’ee. Mr, o aw

Black in a kind of sideweyh, seid, "I think e drink of whiskey
would d“o‘him good," and Mmmmarﬁhﬁ—she—didn*t

. think there was any whiskey in the house. Mr, Frank seemed to

“-be extremely nervouss - His queations wers Jmpy. ‘1 vever .

— heard <him speak ’1n1ny—11fe until that morning. 4 His voice was &

- refiné volee,-1t- was not coarse. He was rubbing his hands when
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he ceme through the curtains. He movﬁeq_e.boiut briekly,‘ He
asked questions in rapid s}zec,esé;.c—m; but gave plenty of time
 between ‘questions to have rece.ived an enswer., Mr, Frenk end
-Mr, Black got on the fear seat and I took the front seat and as
1 was fixing to turn around, one of us asked Mr, Frank if he
knew a little girl by the- name&fA&a.ry Phagan. Mr. Frank says:
"Does she work at the fa.ctory?" abd I said, "I think_she does."
Mr, Frank sald, "I cannot tell whether or not she works

~there-until-1-look-on my pay rodl book, I know very few of the

N

‘girls th& work there, I pay them off, but I very seldom go

back in-the factory and I know very vew of them, but I can look
‘ on—ntz—payf?oléfbook?an& tell you if a girl by the name of Mary =
‘Phagan works there." One of us suggested that we take Mr, Frak =

by the underteking establishment and let him see if he knew
this young lady. Mr,., Frank readily consentdd, so we stoppe&
at the telephonse excha.nge, Mr, Frank , Mr, Black and myaeli
"got out and went in the undertaking establishment, I saw the

corpse. The corpse was lying in a little kind of side out room

to the right of a large room, The light was not 1it in this

littl. room whers the body wag laying, .end Mr, Gheesling stepped

in ehead of me and went around;behindﬁ the corpse a'.nd}%ﬁe light
above her head» end her lead was lying then towards the wall, I
_atepped up on—tpe— gpl)ggite eide d‘—the—corpse with a door to
my lef.t. Mr. Gheesling canght ‘the face of the dead girl and
turned it over towards me,. I looked then to see if anybody
“"Elilowed me and 1 saw Mr, Frank step from outside of-the door
—into. what 1 thought wes a closet, but 1 have e.ftemrds found

it wes where MrCﬁxeesling slept, or where somebody elept. '.l‘here

- we.a a little single bed :ln—there——t—:tmeﬁrStzl:meed a.round
and come 'be.ck out :ln front of thé' office.__ I didn't gee Fr
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look at the corpse, I don't remember that Mr. Frank ever fol-
lowed me- in this room, He me.y have atopped on the outside of

the door ~but my back was toward him end 1 don®*t know where he s

stopped. Mr. Gheesling turned the head of the dead girl over
towards me end I looked around to see who was behind me and I
sew Mr, Frank as he ma.de that movement behind me. He didn't

g0 into the closét as far as 1 could se8g, but he got out of my

'view. He could have looked at the corpse from the time the,t

Mr. Gheesling was going around behind, but he could not have seen
her face because it weas lying over towards the wall, The
fece was away from me end I presume that was'the cause of Mr, .

"Gheesling turning it over, There was some question asked Mr,

Frenk if he knew the girl, and I think he replied that he didn't

know whether he did or not but thet he could tell whether éﬁe
worked at the factory by looking at his pay roll book, As we
wore 1eaving Mr. Freank's house, Mr, Frank e.skad Mrs. Frank to

telephone Mr. Da.rley to come to the factory. Mr, Frank was '

a.pparentqu still nervous at the underteking eaté.bliehment, he
gtepped lively, It was just-his genera.l»ma.n'ner tha.t' indicated

“to me t.hat he was nervoua. I never saw Mr, Frank in my life

until that morning. A:fter we got outhr—-Frahk's house and
~wag inmy car, was the first nf,fime Mr, Frank hed been told that

_the young lady wes nemed Mary Phagen end thet there had been

eny murder committed at the factory, From the undertakers we

~wént' to the pencil ie.ctory in my car, ‘We went into Mr, Frank's

ofﬁce, he went up to the safe, turned the combination, opened

the sefe, took out h:l.s time book, laid the 'book down on the ta,’obr

Tran his finger ‘down until he came to the ‘neme Me.ry Phage.n, a.nd

— -

-pald, "Yes, Mary Pha.ga.n worked here, she was hore yesterday



to get her pay." He said, "I will tell you ebout the exat time
_she left here, My stenOgrapher left about twelve o clock;"“a'rid -

a few minutes e»fter ehe left, the officeboy left and Ma,ry came

in and gother money and left." He said she got $1.20 and he

asked whether anybody had found the envalope that the monev—f
was in. Frank still seemed -© be nervous .like the first time

I seen him, It was just his quick manner of stepping around
and his menner of speech like he had done at the house that
“Indiceted to me that he was nervous, He then wanted to see

‘where the girl was found o Mr, Frank went around by the eleva~—
to;, where there was & switch box on the wall end Mr. Frank

put the switeh in, The box wes not locked. Someb‘ody.asked‘ a
‘him if he was used to keeping the switch box locked., He sald
they had kept 1t locked up to a certain time until the insurage
Wﬂe would have to leave it unlocked, that

_ib wes & violation of the law to keep an e_lectric switch bok

locked. We then atepped on the éle‘\ia.tqr._ He stlill stepped
ﬁbeut 1lively and epoke up lively answering questions, just like
he had a,lways done. After we got on the elevator, he ,jerked

e,t t;he rope and it hunggnd-he called Mr, Da.rley_tg_ai:ant_m_ o

-and-we-all-stepped out of_the_elemm._m__. Dar]f'ev came and

pulled at the rope two or three times and the eleve.tor etarted.

‘Aa—to—whether anyboﬂy made any statement down in the baeement
ag to who wa.s—mspansible—for—the—mu?der s 1 “think Mr, Frank made =

the remark thet Mr. Darley had worked Newg I.ee for sometime out”

a.t th.e Oakland plant and that 11’ TLee Enew e.mrthing about the

murder that Darley would atand a better chance of getting 1t out
ﬁf—hiw%h&n—mrybeﬂﬁ}s&. —Aﬁ:ef we—came—back—fm—the-basement—— 1
‘Iﬁ“as ng‘g‘Fated ‘t.ha.t we go to the ste.t:lon house and as we etarted

cﬁt l[r. Frank eaya, "I hed better put in a new slip :ln ha,dn't 4 T




keys out unlocked the door of the right—ha.nd clock and 1ifted

out the sglips, looked at 1t and made the remark thef the slip

we.s punched correctly., Mr, Darley and Newt Lee was standing

there at the time Mr., Frenk said the punches had been made |

correctly. Mr. Frenk then put in e new slip, closed the ddor,

locked it and took his pencivl' and wrote on _the slip that he had

already teken out of the m@chine, "April 28, 1913.," I looked

at the slip-that Mr. Frenk toowuwww ibit 1), M %«

the first punch was 6101, the second one was 6332 or 6:53

glhnqed all the wa.yr'down and there was a punch for every number,

—WhilAe ma ;rere walking through the factory Mr, Frank asked two

- or three times to get a cup' of coffee., As to what Mr.mFre.nk
sald about the murder, Idon't know that I heard him express
himself except down in the basement, The officers showed him
where the body was. found end he made the remark thet it was too —

—bed or something 1",0 thateffeet, When we left the factory to go

to police headquarters, Newt Lee was under arrest., I never con-

sidered Mr. Freank 'aé beir;g under arrest at that time. There
“had never been “pald anything to —him'iinﬂmvlp'resence ebout putting |
_him under errest., Mr, Frank's appearance at the station house - -

was exactly like it was when. 1 first saw him. He stepped

lightly of.f—Mr. Darley's lap, went.up the ateps pretty rapid.
_ BATION - o o s

1 never saw Mr, Frank until that morning. 1 don't know

whether his natural fmovements ar manner of speech were quick or
-not, We didn't know whether the girl was & white girl or not |
until -we rubbed the dirt from the child's face ‘and. pulled down
aher‘,stocki;lg ‘a 1ittle piece. The tongue was not sticking out,

it was wedged between the teeth. She had dirt in her eye a e
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mouth. The cord *-770'und 'her e ck was drawn so tight it was
1

sunk in her i‘leshc don't know whether Mr, :Fre.nk went -uplf

stairs or not after we reached his house. 1 think he called
to his vrlfe to get him his ® 1lar and tie., He got his coat ad
~vest some place, but I don't know where, At the time Mrs,
Frahk was calling Mr. Dajrley, Mr. Frenk was putting on his
collar and tie down in the reception hell, We were at the hows
15 or 20 minutes. After Mrs., Frank hed sald som thing about
Mr, Frank getting his breakfast before ne went, Mr, Black said
something a,boot e drink would—do good, Mrs. Frank then ce.lled
her mother, who said the.t there wasn'-t-_a_ny liquor in the houss,
that Mr, Selig had an acute attack of digestion,ihuighiz% —
fore é.nd’u:séd_iTell—:ap. Mr, Frenk readily consented to go to
the undertakers wiﬁh us. When we got in the car we told him

1t was Mary Phagan and he sel d he could tell whether she was an
employee or not by looking at his book, that he knew very few
of the girls. Yes, anybody f&cing the door of the liftle chepd

atthe undertakers could have seen the _éorp_se. As to whether I

“know tha% Mr, Fra.nk ‘didn't see the corpse, he could have got a

‘ gla.nee -at the whole cor‘pee, but when Mr, Gheesling -turned the

fece over no one could have got a good look at the face unless

they stepped in the room: Mr, ‘Gheesling tur‘ned the young 1a,d_y's

fe.ee direetly towa.rd me, ‘Mr, Frenk was standing somewhere

behind _me, outside of' the room. I_t\ir‘ned a.mund to see if Mr, :

Frank was looking. 1 don't know that he didn't get a glance B
at the.corpse, but no one but Mr. Gheegling and I et this moment

stepped up end looked a.‘c"'-the 1ittle girl's face, What Mr,

~ Frank end Mr, Bla.ck sew venind my beck, I cem 't say. I don't

- say thet Mr. Frank etepped infao that dreesing room, but he assed-
out of my view. i So did Mr. Blaok. Mr.ﬁ Gheesl'ing had a bett_er

B ok

fﬁwmaék a.nd “M?. ‘J!‘ra.nk than 1 aid, beoansemy”ﬁadc was



to them end Mr, Gheesling was looking streight ecroes the body
~at them. Mr. Frank hed no difficulty in unlocking the safe
when we went back’ to the feactory, The ele;é;i';or we went down on
ls-a frei ght elsvator, mekes considerable noise. .1t stops
itgel? when 1t gets to the bottom. I don't think 1t hite-the
ground. She was lying on herface with her hands folded up.

Her face wes turned somewhat towai‘d the left wall., A bruise on

the left side of her head, some dry blood in her heirs One

of her eyes were blackened. There were several little scratches
on her face, Some body worked her ams © see 1f they were
sti¥f, The arms worked a little bit, The Joints in her ams
worked just a little bit, WiehAwe first went down the_'b'_e——
ment we stayed down there a.bout 20 or 25 minutes, During mat
time neither the shoe, the het, nor the umbrelle had been
found. In the elevator shaft there was some excrement. When
we went down on the elevator, the elevator mashed it. You
could smell it .a.ll sround. It looked like the ordinary healthy
min's excrement., It looked 1like som body had dimp d ne.;;;etlly;
that was before the elevator ceme down, ;When the elevator came

* dom_afterwargs it smashed it and then we sme—l—l—ed—i—t.—_ks_to— V

the helr of the girl any one could tell at first glance that 1t
—was that of a white girl,
| RE-DIRECT EXAMINAT ON,

| 'rhe body msn't lylng e.t t.he underta_kers where Ib. could have -

" been seen from the door, . : —‘_ J/- 7 —

i ';f __ RE-CROSS uATION,

At the moment the face wasturned towards me, 1 didn't aee

sMr, Frank but I knew e p rgon couldn't ha.ve looked into the

fa.ceunless,he was somewhere close to me. I was inside &nd Mr.

Fra:lk never, came/into that little room. A— -

N e " EE-DIRECT NATION. RS ST



N When the face was turned towards me, lir. Frank stepped ouf
o*.'_" ny visién in the direotion of r, Gheea’ling's, sleeping rbom._
| MISS GRAUE HIOKS,  Swormn for the State, | |

I knew lMary Phagan nearly a year at the pencil factory
She worked on the seoond :t,lq_ogL 1 identified her body at the
' undertakers dunday morning, April 2'}th. I knew her by her hair,
She was fair skimnned, had light hair, blue eyes and was heavy
“built, well developed for her age. I-worked in tho metsl room,
the same room she worked in. Mary's machinewas right next to
the dresaing room, the first machine there, They had a separate
_06loset for men .and a sopo_.rate one for ladies on that floor.
‘There was Just a partition betweer them. In going to Vthe office -

from the olosets they would pass the dres: 1ng room and Hary's

machine within two or three feet, Mr. Brank during the “past

twelve months, would npass through the metal department looking

—around every day. msometires I would see him talking to some of

~the men in the office at the olocks. He oame back to the metal
room to see how the‘work‘wggir getting on. ‘“he metal is kept |
within a 1ittle oloset back under the stair steps, 1 asked Jir.
Quinn, -not Jir.—¥rank, if the metal had come. Saturday at twelve
Ao tolook ia the regular payday, but the week of April 26th, most

of the employees got paid off on Priday night betwum and
‘seven o'olock. I hadn't worked there since Wednesday. Ir.
Quinn called me up and told me that pay-day would be Friday.

_The metal. JaaLnoj,_qom_im_nonday_tn_Sa‘huday. rﬁary didn't

woriE after monday, of that week. . ” S
T R " cRoss mxmmmon*

T standing at the time olook you can't see in to Mr E'rank'e

private ot!ioe. 4_person wouldn't see from lir, Frank's ofﬂoe

‘any one coming in ot out’ of tho building, - I worked at the !

f'uotory five ynarn. An that timo, Mr. Frank spo]m to me threo '
'#Ma——mry—thatan workeﬂmt the faotory with med'or ‘about &

- ey , toa - =
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year in the séme. department end 1 never saw Mr., Frank speek to
Mary Phegen or Mary Phagen speek to Mr. Frank. When Mr. Frank
ceme. through the mefcal depertment he never spoke to any of the-
girls; just went through end looked eround. The three times =~ ~—
Mr, -Frank spoke to me were es follows. He was showing a man -
around and I was i;.ying on my arm mighty near asleep and he
says you cen run this mechine asleep can't you, and I said,

"Yes, sir," Then another time I asked him for e quarter and ‘he

loaned me a.,qua,rter. The next time I met him on the street ‘
he tipped his hat to me., Mr. Frank knew my face or he wouldn't
have spoken to me on the street., The floor in the metal de-
pettment 1 sj awful dirty, The white stuff that they use back
there gets all over the floors., Mr, Darley is Generel Ma,nqggxr
and Foreman who employes thehelp. Ma.fy Phag_a.n;s hair was darkerr
then mine, She weighéd about 115 pounds. Some times we sit
~over ;at themachine and cogb our halr end some times when I

went to curlqﬁy hair with a poker or enything, I go-over there o
to the table right by the window end light the gas end curl my

heir, Magnolic Kennedy's heir ig nearly the color of l[e,rv

Phagan's. Som&qw&pﬁmm The pm is
~glven employes from a window in the_pgking_depa.ntmen-t.» Thers: -
;13 pai;nt- in the polishing room, just ecross from the dreseing

rooms The “door of "nthe polishing ro'ofn »:I.e a}few feet ecroes fra

the dressing rooms No pdnt is kept i&the metal room, I have

seen dropa of peint on the floor, 1 ha.ve seen it leeding
~from the door straight across from the dreseing room out to

the cooler where the women come out to get water. The f1°9r

“all-over the factory is diry and greasy. And after two or ]

._'ﬁ%m‘you .‘;‘-,a_;f;.'-"vi, Qe tel ) ‘ist ron__th' : floowwr_tt .

y &j W the aipt 'a.nd::;i. (f, Co




~ JOHN K. BLACK, Sworn for the State,
I am a oity policeman, L don't know the detaild of the
conversation betweép ur, starnes and Mr, rrank over the ’phone,
I didn't pay'v_gryi mgéh attention ot it. i went.out to lir.rrank's
; hoﬁ_é-é_'“ﬂth Boots Rogg:&.—ﬂréﬁrank—oame—tﬂ—the door. Iirs, Frank
~had on a bath robe, 1 stated that L would like to see ix. Framk

and about that tim iir. Frank stepped out from behind a ourtb.in. |
His voice—was hoarse and trembling,and nervous and exdited. He
—Ivokeﬁ—to—me“like he was pale. i had met ir, Frank on two dif-

!erent oooaaionﬂ before. un this occasion he aeemod—to—be_nervous

4n handling his collar. He ocouldn't get his tie tied, and very
~rapid in asking qmﬁom—tn—fegard to what had happened. e
wa‘n—t;d .t'o know 11 he would have time to get something to eat, to
_ get some breakfast. lie wented to kmow ir something had happensd.

at the perioi.ll :taotorj and i; the night watohman hsd reported it,
and he asked this lamﬁ;ﬁ?fﬁ’e' 1 had time to answer the
~«r~'.tr&—t~. He kept insistipg for a oup of cosfee. When we got into

the -automobile as Jr ., Rogara wamn tm'ning around Mr, Frank wanted

. %o know what had ha.pponed at the fac'c"ory, and I aakod him 1f he
]mew Irlary .t’hagan and told him that she had bemn found dead in the
‘basémonLQf the: ponoil factory. Ir, Frank said he -didn't know .

any girl by tﬁé :nqne ot Mary Phagan. t}iat he knew very fem oi

the em_pleyee&.ﬁ*m@'gesfed to Tir, Rogeza that we ﬁrive by the
undertakera. In the undertaking esatablishment Mr. Frank looked at

he.tf. He gavo a oa.m_:al glmoe at h_ez and ._at_epped a.sido. I oouldn't

907 whother hraaw the “faoe of the girl or not, There was a our=
tain hangmg nea: the room a,nd_m' . Frank stapped behind the eur-
tnm. Ha oould get no view rom behimt—the ourtain, He wo.lked

ht out. Mr. l'rank stated as we left

iﬁetiﬁi&iz—tanna eﬂtﬁtﬂhmen%‘tﬁm know the girl but he

believad ho had. pa,id her ot:r on aaturday. He thought m_reoogniued




. ~eould tell byﬂgoinéiovef*fo the faotory and looking at his cash
;_pook.‘ At the Penecil faoto:y Mr.¥rank took the slip out;lookadj~*— '
der'1t_and,§éii¢;§”§§dibeen punched 6orrect1y. On Honday or Tues-.
day ":on‘owi‘ng 'm—m'r;ahat the olock had been mispunched °

" three times, This slip was turned over to Chief TLanford on honday.
4 saw Mr.Frank take 1t out of the clock and went hack with it to- a
ward his ofticef 1 don't ¥now of my ‘own Personal knowledge that it
inwas:turned.OVep to chiéf Janford lionday. \then Mr.Frank was &own
ét police station'on Monaﬁy ﬁorning Ir .,Rosser and jir.Haas were |
. there. ibout 8 6r 8:30 o'olock,lionday morning,mr;Roasér came in
| ﬁolice headquarters., That's the first time he had counsel with
him. Phat mérning Hr .Haslett and myself went to Lir.frank's house
and asked him to-ooﬁe down to police headquarters, about 11;50

lionday Jir.Haas demanded of thef'Lanrord that officers soccompany HNr.

" Frank out to his residence and search his residence,lir.Haas stet-
ed in Mr.Frank's pr;senoé that he was lir,Frank's attorney andde-
 manded to show that there was nothing left undone, that we go out
.to-Hr.rrank's house and 8earch for anything thatjﬁe might £ind in

qonneotioh with the case. On Tueadéy night Mr.Soott and myself .
--suggeated to Lr.Prahk to talk to Newt Lee. Mr.Frank spoke well of
Zthe negro,aaid he ﬁad always found him trusty andAhonest. They
_uant-ia—a—soem~andrstayeﬁ—from—abont 5 to 10 minutes elone, I —

~couldn’'thear enough to swear—that I underetood what was said. Mr,

rrank atated that Hewt atilimstuok to the story that he knew noth-

1ng about 1t. Mr.Frank stated that Nr. Gantt was there on saturday
~evening “and that h he tolA_NQHt_Lee “to let him to and get the shoes
hmt to watch him as he knew the Burrouﬁdinga of the office., After
this oonmorsation Gantt was arrested. Frank made no objections to.

talking to Newt Lee.kr.Frank was nervous on Monday, A’te!—his'fﬁ-"”f
"he seamed very Jovial. On ‘ueaday night, Frank saia -

at-station ouse that ‘there waes nobody at factory at 81x otalock, | -

but Newt Lee,and that Newt ought to know more ahout it as 1t was

‘his duty to 1ook over factory every 30 minutea, Also that cantt

*ﬂaa there Saturday evening and he left him there at: 6 o'clock and ‘

th anﬂ“aantt had*some trouble previoun to a 1soharge of Gantt}

re:!gg o %W ~ b:. - : y |
81K 0f'8Ho6s there, e TTTT
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' When I said that Mr, Frank waes releesed.l spoke before 1
tho'ught. I retractedit on cross-exemination. I don't know that.
Mr. Rosser was at the police stetion between 8 and 8:30 Monday
morning, I sald that to the best of my recollection., I <wou1dn't-
swear Mr, Rosser was there. 1 heerd Mr, Rosser »eay to Mr,
Frank to give them a sta’ceme;xt without a conference. at all
between Mr, Frank and Mr, Ro's'ser. I gaid that we wented to
have & privete talk with Mr, Frenk without Mr. Rosser
belng pfeeent. I wanted to talk to Mr,—Frank without Mr. ——
Rosser being pesent. kummksdxfaxixk While I wes at o
“the Coronerts-inquest Mr, Frank enswered every question readily,-
I wouldn't swear positively, but to the best of my recollection

1 ha.d oy:gnt,e;‘eation with Mr, 'Frzzf_on* Wreviou‘s ?ccasi nW‘é’

When I met Mr, Frenk on prevfous oc aﬁohg‘_he‘was wek nervous,

Tnothing-unusuel ebout him, I heard the conrersation Mr,

Qtarnés hed over the telephone with Mr, Frank early that morning.
It 'wa,s ebout a quarter to six, or a quarter.past six. 1 think
we got to theundertekers about 6120, As to the reason why I
didn't tell Mr, Frank about the murder when I was inside the

house ,: bul did tell him as soon as he got—in the automobile, | "
I hed & conversation with Newt Lee end 1 wented to wateh Mr,

e

Frenk end see how he felt-about -the murder.. Mr, Frank didn't

_go -upsteirs ahd put his collar and eravet on. Mrs. Frank brought

him his collar end tie, I don't know where she got them:—He———

told her to bring his collar and tie and he got hls ceat and hat,

2 . . |
I don't know whether he went back to his home or not, He put:

———

" his collar end tie on right there. 1 don't know where he got
his coat' and vest ati T 4 don’ﬁ. know whet sort of tie or
'f‘c_oﬁiifhé'”had.‘ -H,e put his collar end tie on like enybody elee:

would Tied it himeelf, .I don 't know whether Mr, Frenk finished
SUTIOSTT AN it TR e TN e i e N
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dressing upsteirs or not, I couldn't see him when he went behind

thosecurtains, ‘We steyed at the Frank home ebout ten minutes.
At the underteking esteblishment I was right behind Mr, Frank.

He was between me end the body. I saw the tface when the
underteker turned her over, Yes, Mr., Frank being in front of

me had an opportunity to see it also, No, ’r, Frank didn't

go into that sleeping roomy, Mr, Frenk went out just ahead of
me, When we went backto the pencil factory Mr. Frenk went to
the safe end unlocked 1t reedily at the first effort. He got
the book, put if on the teble, opened it at the right place,

ran his finger down until he ceme to thename of Mary Phagan

ah d says, "Yes this'little girl"vorkod‘here and I paid her

$1.20 yesterday." We went all over the factory that day. Nobody
saw that Blood spot thet morning, I guess there muet have

beeﬁ thirty people there during that day. Nbody saw it., I was

there twice: thet dey, Mr, Starnes was there:wlth me., He didn't

call attention to any blood spots. Chief Lanford was there,
- discover
and he didn?t mskkxakkewkimwxko eny blood spots. Mr, Frank -

_!ps at thepolice station on Monday rggn“8330_unt11 about 11230,

Mr, Frank told me he had discharged Mr, Gantt on account of p 2
shortage and hed given ofers not to let him in the factory, As
regards Mr, Frank's linen, Mr.-Haas sald he w@b Mr, Frenk's
_ettorney—end-requested—that-we—go—to Mr, Frank's house and look
ever the clothes he had worn *h e wook before and the laundry toe
Yes, we went out there and examined it, Mr. Frank had had

no opportumity tot;elophone his house from the time we mentioned
it until -e got out mere.' He wént with us a.nd showed us the

———

dirty linen, I examined Newt Lee's housa 1 found a bloody




-~ —RE-DIRKCT NATION,
Mr, Frank had told me that he didn't think Newt Lee had

told all he knew about the murder. He also sald after ‘looking
over the time sheset and seeing that it hadn't been punched cor

rectly that that would jave given Lee an hour to have\gone out

to 1321} house and beck.s I don't know when he made this last
statement, dop't remppbey whether thgt wasbezzrz 05 effer
went out bwzx'%'r;fe?m m the shirt}‘ It was after
Frank told me about the skips in the punches, The shirt 18 Jut
like it was the day I found it. The blood looks like it is on
both sides of the shirt. | |
| RE-CROSS EXAMINATION,

1 don't‘know whether 1 went out to Lee"s‘house before or
Va.fter Mr, Frank suggested the skips in fhe time slips. I
I don't know where 1 _em at, but I think .to the best of my
‘knowledge it was Monday that Frank sald that the slips had been _

changeds — . - - | = —
MRS, J. W. ~COLEMAN, recalled for the State,
Mary carriearntue silver mesh bag the dey she left

her home, made or German gilver, This looks like the hand-
kerchief that she carni&d-.—(—smte—s—l!xhibn_mﬂ. .ﬂ__f' T o
——Ju M, GANTT,—sworn-for—the-state, — — i — ' |
" From June lest until the first of Januery I-wes—shipping— s
clerk at the National Pencil Gompa.ny. I was discharged April

7th by Mr, Frank for alleged shortege in the pey roll, I have

known Mp.ry}hafgan' when she was & 11t1;1e girl'.' Mr, FRenk knew —

her too. One Saturday a.ft‘er Ano;o'n ehe cameé :lri the"orf:lce\'to he,te y

—]Ierr—tme—corrected, and"a.rter I had ggmn_hrough Mr, Frenk . ~?-—
“merq ,mw;.lz," htn e <r. A




pot told hlm her neme. I used to know Mary when she was a little

girl, but 1 hevepot seen her up to the time I went to | —

work for the factory. My work was in the office end she worked

in the rear of the building on the seme floor in the tip depart-
—ment,  After I wag discharged , I _wer# back to the factory

on_two occasions. Mr., Fremk sew me both times. He made no
objection to my going there. One girl used to get pay envelopes
for enother girld with Mr, Frank's knowledge. There weas an alleged

shortege in the pay roll of $2,00, Mr, Frank ceme to see me aboouth
it and I told him I didn't know enything about it, eand he seid

he wasn't going to meke it good, end I said I wasn't, and

he then dische.rged me, Prior to my being discharged Mr. Frank
told me he hed the best office force he ever had I was -

the time keeperr. Mr, Frank could sit at his deek end see
'the employees register at the time cloeck 11‘ the safe door we.s ——
‘closed. Mr. Frank did not fix the clock frequently, possibly

two or thrse times. One April 26, about six o'clock
1 saw Newt Lee sitting out in front of the factory and I
_rememhered that I left a pair of sh shoes ~up there and I asked

Nextl.ee what ebout my getting them, end he ea,idhe couldn't 134;.-«_.f
me up. 1 said Mr, Frenk is up there, isn't he? because I had

seen him in the window‘r. from ecrosg the street; end while we
were standing there talking,'in two or threeminutes, Mr, Frenk

~wes coming down the sta.:lrway o,nd got within fifteen—feet of the

—door-whenhe- eaw«me—e.nd when_heawm&hekind of atepped be.ck R

like he wes going to go be.ck, but when he looked up and saw
tnat I was looking et him he ceme on out, and I said "Howdy,

ﬁ??‘i?EEk " andhe kind of jumped agakn, T %old him I had

“a palr of ehoee up_ there I would like to get and he gald, "Do
you: wa.nt to.go with me, or will Newt ‘Lee be all right?" end he
*kindﬁﬁtuued. a L:Lttle_bil,Andeam, "Whet kind of epoes ' 'f >

e

Aty f’"""& T e e ! ’ Iy _'-..-'7:”;
ep think T sew a neero-swaeping them up the other de.y. TAE I
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.seld, "Wé;ll, I have a pair of black ones theré too," and he
kind of studied a little bit, end said "Newt, go ehead with
him end stey with him until he gete his shoes," end 1 went;

.up there and, foun g,o,b‘ % r right where 1 had left them. Mr, -
Frank looked pe.lg/ d nervous aend kind of hesita.ted and
etuttered-.like he didn't like me in there somehow or other.
| — . CROSS EXAMINATION. “
I testified at the coroner's inquest. I admit I did not
testify about Frenk's knowing Mary very well there, thet has
been recalled to my mind since I was arrested on Mondayg April

28th ‘at 11 ofcl ock end held until Thursdey night about six.

MRS, J, A, WHITE, sworn for the state,

I saw my husband at the pencil factory at 13330, I stayed
there until about 10 minutes to 12, 1 left him there and ceme
back about 12:30 and I left again sbout 1 o'clock. When I got

‘there at 11330 I saw Miss Hall, the stenographer, Mr, Frank
and two men. 1 agked Mr, Frank if I could seec my husband Mr,

White, Mr, Frank was in the outside office then. He sald I

could 1 see him and sent word by Mrs., Emma Freemen for him ~t0-

come- dowmstairs. My hugband ceme to the foot of the stairs

on. the second floor, 1 talked to h:lm about 15 minutes and wat

on out, I returned about 12:30, Mr, Frank was in the .out-

’

slde office standing in front of the safe. 1 asked him if Mr ,

White had gone back to work. He Jumped 11 ke I aurprised him

end turned and said, "Yes." It wasn't much of a Jump, I

went upsteirs then to see Mr, White, Harry Denhem was with him_
working on the fourth floor, I;hey ‘mreharmnering,,'_lt was. not
& continuous noisé- they were mg.k:ln_g.. I hea.r_d_' the hemmer not
moi'e than_o_nce—dr‘ fwiéé.—if. '/;!'r'a.nk came- upstairs while I was

p tpere, aomewhera eabout 1 o,;dloék—._ 1 know 1t. wes before
':{E'? wﬂ‘nwt‘ 3 »wrvm »»»»» St w2
one ‘bécause’ eLt “oné I‘Was o.'c"DfoDonax. 8 rninmre B0 ouf or




five blocks from the-factory. I got there a few minutes after:
one. Mr.'Frank told Mr., White 1f I wanted to get‘tut before.
—ﬁFﬁ*ciock;—tc—come—on—dan—bBchse—hB“was going to leave and
lock the door, thet I had better be reaedy to go as soon as he |
got his coat and hat. I went on out end as 1 passed he was
8itting in the outside office writing at-a table, As I wes
going on down the steps 1 saw a negro gitting on a box close

to the stairway on the first floor, Mr. Frank did not have his
coat or hat on when I passad outs ;

CRESS EXAMINATION. |
I left the factory ebout 1 o'clock, 1 wouldn't. say that

it was positively ten minutee to one. While I was talking

to my husband at the factory, Miss Corinthia Hall, May Bar-

rett and her deughter were'there., Mrs. Barrett hed been

upstairs and her daughter came down aftsrwards., Miss Hall
end Mrs, Fréeman left first, Mrs, Barrett and her daughter left

next and _then 1 went- That was about ten minutes to twelve.

I saw the negro sitting between the stalrway and the door
about five or six feet from the foot of the stairway., 1
—wouldntt—be abla to identify him. . J

Y SCOTT, sworn for the State. -y
—I—am—Sup@intendent of the local branch of the Pinkerton

“Detective Agemcy. I have worked on this-cese with John Black,
city detectives, 1 was employed by Mr, Frank representing |
the NatIBﬁéIﬂPéﬁéil’Company, I saw Mr. Frank Monday afternoon,

_April 28, at the pencil factory. We went 1ﬁ£o'ur. Prenk's

—ﬁpnizgtgg;g_cei ‘Mr, Darley end a third purty were - with us.. Mr,

_ Frank seid, "I guess you read in the newspapers about the hor=

~rible crims that was committed in this factory, and the direcu'



tors of thie company and_gyeelf heve hed a conference and

thought that the publie ehould demend thet wehave en inves-

tigation mede, and endeavor to determine who is responeible

for this murder," end Mr. Frank then said he had just come

from police barracks‘and that Detective Black seemed to sus-

pect him of the erime, and he then related to me his move-

ments on Saturday, April zﬁth, in deteall, He stated thet he

,a.rrived at the fectory it 8 A.M,, that ne I®¢t the fectory-
between 93130 and 10 with Mr, Darley for Montag Bros. for the

maeill, that he remained at Montag Bros, for about ean hour; that

he returned to the fectory at about 11 o'clock, and just

before twelve o'clock, Mrs, White, the wife of Arthur White, -

whe vas working on the'top'floor of the building that day

with Harry Denhem, ceme in and asked permission to go upetairs

and see her husband, Mr.—xrank"gnunted—her_pennission to do
so., He then stated that Mery Phagan came in to the factory

at 12110 P.M, to drew her pay; that she had been lalid off the

Monday previous and she wa.s pald Sl 203 that he paid her off

in his ineide office waere he _was at his desk, and when she\

left" his office and went in the outer office, she had reached
the outer office door, leading 1nto the hell end turned around

—to Mr. Frank and asked if the metal had ceme—yet —Mr,Frank .

replied that he didn't know—end—thet-Mary Phagan then he thought:

reached the -stairwey, and he heard voices, but he could not

dlstinguish whether they were men‘or girls talking, that about

1afse he went up to the fourth floor and asked Whilte and ‘Denhem

when they would finish up thelr work and they replied they
wouldn't finieh up for a couple "of ho hours, ‘that Mrs. White

“wes up—there ot the time end Frenk 1nfonmedJurst !hite_thaiw.ﬁ___

he was going to 1oek up the factory, that ehe nad betterleave,

Mre, White Preceded Mr. Frank-down'the stairway and went on
O i T R AL T Ot Me‘. erm—— N & = "'—"“‘;o &
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out of the factory.es far es he knew, but on:the wey out, Mre. -
White mede the statement thet she had seen a negro on the street
floor of the building behind some boxes , and Mr, Frank
aiatdd.thatiat 1:10 P.M. ‘he left the factory for home to go
-éé'luncheon; he arrived at the factory egein at 37P,M,, went
:to_wgrk on some finencial work and at about four q'clock,

the night watchmen reported for work, as per Mr., Frank's
instructions fhe“previous dey;. that he allowed Newt Lee to

go out end heve a good time for a couple of hours and report
agein at elx o'clock, which Newt dld and at six o'clock when
%ee returned to the factory , he asked yr. Frenk, as he usually
did, if everything wes all right, and Mr, Frank replied "Yes"
and Lee went on about his business. Mr, Frank left the fac-
tory at 6304 P.,M. and whenqﬁg reached the street door entrance
he found Lee taking to Ganft an ex—bookkeeper who Frank had
discharged for thieving. Mr, Frank stated that he had ar-
discharged<ﬁantt he trled to get Lee on the telephone at
~about &130; knowing that-Lee would be in the vieinity ofthe—
time clock at tpat time- and couldhear thevtelephone ring;

_thet he did not succeed in getting him at 6330, but that ke
:goi—him—at_senen;:thai_he_aakad_ng;ij;gpestion if Gantt had
left the factory and if everything was all right, to which

Lee” rgplied "Yes" and he hung up the receiver, Mr. Frank
‘—Btatedhauwen%~%oubed—semewhere—epoupd“9130,_______”_Mgﬁ‘;,mm,;
~ - §3A£térrtMax Mr, Frenk and Mr, Darley dceomﬁanied me arouvnd

the factory end showed me whet the police had found. Mr, .
Darley being the spokesmen. We went first to—the metal room —-

on the seéond:}ig§;;Tiher6 I wae;ehown gome gpots supposed to

be blood spots, tﬁey_ﬁére alreddy'chipped up, and I was taken
to e madhine—where‘Ebma‘strands—of heir were eupposed*to have
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”Bﬁiﬁ 1UE d IF om there we weﬁféibwn and examined tﬁe time olooh
and wont through the sauttle hole and down the 1adder into the.

basement, where 1 was shown where everything had bwen found. As

to Mr. Frank's mannor and deportment at tie time we were in his
office, he éééméﬁ"¥d'Be;rerjeotly nataral. I saw no signs of
‘nervousness. Occasionally between words he seemed to take s
deep breath ana:deep sighs about four or five times, His eyes
were“VeEy large and pieroing. They looked about the same they a
now. He was ailittle pﬁle; He gave his harrativé’rather rapidly
as to whgthar'he,stated any fixed definite time as to hours or
minutes, he didn't state any definite time as to whem liary Phaga
oame in, he said ahe came in at ébout‘lz-lo. wé furnished at-
torneys for Frank with reportar——Atter refreshing ny memory I
now state that Mr. Frank. 1nrormed me at the time I had that con-
versation with him that he herd these voicea before 12 o'olook,

befnre Mary Phagan csme. He alao atated dur ing our oonversation

with him that Gantt knew Hary_Phagan very well, that he was
familiar andkintimape with her. He aqeméd to lay epéoia} stress

on it at the time. He said that Gantt paid a good deal of attent

ion.to her. A8 to whether anything was_jéid'byNQHG attorney of

Frank's as to our suppressing any evidence as to this murder, it

waa_ihﬁ_iixatgﬁaak_inWMay_uhen_M1*_E1a1oa_and_l_uant_xn_uL+Hexbex
Je Haaalfoffioe in the 4th Hational ﬁank Building and_had a con=

!ononoe—ﬂ4%h—h&m—as—to—tha—rtﬁk_rton Agenoy'e poaition in theh
mnttar. Mr. Hals stated that he would rather we would submit our

neputs%—him—ﬁmtberwe‘we—turnem ~over “to the police and
let them know what evidence e 'had gathered. We told him we woul

vithdraw bétore we would adopt ary praotioa of that sort'that71t
!ag_gﬂz_insgniion to work in heartzﬁoo-operation with the polioe.

A I saw the plaoe near the girls’ droasing rqom on the
ottioe 1100:, txqgh.ohips had elready bemn out out -of the rloor.1




and 1 saw white smeered where the chlps ﬁadﬁbééﬁ’iht—but"add‘T
there were alsoc some derk spote near the chipped out places.
It was just aa—though,aomebbdyjmad téken~a cloth end rﬁbbed
some white substence around in a circle,Jabout eight inches
in diem eter. This white stuff covered ell of the dark spots.
I daidn't note any unuaum ofnervousness about Frenk in

‘his office, Tﬁ%:p waenUt tremﬁling zr enything :
of that sort at that e,. On Tuedday night, April 29, Balck

Mr., FFPank end myself were together and Mr. glack told Mr.
Frank th&t he believed Newt Lee was not telling all that he

¥now, I also sald to Mr. Frank that Newt knew more then he ‘was.

_ telling, and that. es he was his employer, 1 thought he could

get more out of the nigger than we could, end I asked him if

-he would consent to go into a room as_employer and employee and

try to get it out of hilm. Mr. Frank readily consented and
we put them in a private room, they were together there for
about ten minutes alone, When about ten minutes wes up,

Mr, Black and I entered the room and Lee hadn't finished his.

conversation with Frank and was saying "Mr. Frank it is awful

”hard for me to remain handeuffed to this ehair,"-and_Frank hung--

_ffigally'in about thirty seconds, he said "Well, they have got

- me too." After that we asked Mr, Frank 1f he had gotten

_eny¥ning out of the negro end he said, "No, Les still stuck -

e T S e -

“to his original story. Mr, Frank wes extremelthervous at that.

time. He was very squirmy in his chair, crossing one leg afterr

them.up end 'down his face, and he ‘hung his heui a greaﬁrﬂgalvr_q,w

_of the time wh lé“fHZ‘nig aztalkéiiztg him, He bregphed

very heavily end téok daep ewpllowe\ IHie eyes were abol about the,
ag“&pev T e Thn* *g#aqséwy,betmmnn nﬂ%ﬁﬁﬂg anh»‘dvu-

""‘ —“‘" "Ter-—- -
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-tnok place ghortly after mi&night Wednesday, April-io On 2
Monday- efternoon, Frank said to me that the first punch on ‘
Newt Lee's slip was 6:33 P,M, and his last punch was 3 A M.
Sunday. He didn't sey enything et that time about there

belng any error in Lee's punches. Mr., Black end I took Mr,
“Frank into cugtody about_113§94§fM. TpngQy.‘ April 29th. His
hends were quivering very much, he was very péle.\ On Saturday
Mey &, I went to Frank's cell at the jeil with Black end I
asked Mr, Frenk if from the time he arrived at the factory

from Monteg Bros, up until 12¢50 P,M., the time he went up-
ﬂstains to the fourth floor, wes he inside of his office the
entire time, end he stated "yes". Then 1 asked him if he was-

inside hils office ‘every minute from 12 o'clock until 12:30

‘and he sald "Yes", I made & very thorough séarch of the area
around the elevator and radlator and back 1n there. 1 made
a surface search. I found nothing et alle 1 found no ribbon

or purse, or pay envelope, or bludgéon or stick. I spenti

e great deal of ‘time around the trep door and 1 remember run-

ning the light—around the door way right close to the elevator,

et ——  OROSS EXAMINATION. .
Yes, 1 aenmmyou5Lhis_reportmasuxo_mha$:happeaed»beﬁweenﬂ—

lookin lot u

Mr, Ferbert J, Heas end myself "This afterncor—Supts H, B, —
Pierce and myself held & conferencé-with Mr, Herberﬂ:Haas,
at which imm thengeﬁEy's poeition in the matter was dis—

cussed@ and "Mr, Haas stated they wanted to learn who the mur-

—Gerar—was“—regardtesa‘Uf_whc’it’invoIvéa.!—Jﬁr- Haaé“told me
thaﬁ‘after*l had told him 'we would withdraw fppmrthe case:
before we ‘would not ‘co-opgrete. with the police, Noy;I-did not



report that to you. I reported the motive of—our conference.,

No, I did not say apything about Mr, Hees wanting us to do
anything except' locate the murderer. Yes, I talked to you
efterwarde end you also told me to find the murder, even if

it was Frank, Mr, Haes had salid to Mr, Pierce and me that

he would rether that we~submi£ our reports of evidence to him —
before we turned i1t over to the police. No, there was nothing
said about not glving this to the police. I testified at the
coroner's inquest as{to whet conversation I hao with Mr,

Frenk, 1 did not give you in my report the details of Mr,

Frank's morning movements, when he left home, arrived at the

factory and went to Montag Bros., and returned to the factory,

As to my not saying one word about Gantt being feamiliar with

this little girl, that was just an oversight, that is all, No,
I did not testify to that either at the coroner's inquest., I

didn't put it in the report to you, because Gentt was released

the next day eand I didn't consider him a suspect, There was

no reeson for my not giving it to you, It was an oversight.

I em representing the Nationel Pencil Company, who employed me,

;rd oof—ﬂr.‘Frank_ihdividually.g—lt is true in my report to - -

you with referoﬁoa—to—the—tnterviewhbe%ween—me—an&%ﬁrvui%%uﬁr———

that Insatated "I hed no wey of knowing what they seld because
thez were. hoth together privatély in a room there and we had

no way of knowing except what Lee told us afterwarda. i now
state that I did hear the last words .of Lee. 1 didn't put.

in my notes that Gentt wes femilier with Mary Phogan,_l
dOﬁft“put4everythiﬁg~1ﬁ¢my<notes—and;the Coroner_didnli_ﬁx:_‘___
emine me sbout 1t either. No, I dldn't tell. the Coroner any=
thing about’ Frenk crossing his legs ahd putting his hands up.

to hiw: r wt into deta.il down there.“go, I didn't

I R < ey 0 R Y, e —_‘t



‘mention his heanging hle head. We always work with the

police on criminel caseg. No, I.did not testify before the

Coroner about any white stuff having been smeered over these:

supposed blood spots. 1 em not sure whether I got the state—

ment about Mary Phegen being femilier with Gantt from Mr.
Derley or Mr., Frenk. Mr, Frank wae present at the time.
Frank told me when the little girl asked if the metel had

come back that he seid "I don't know," Itmay be true that I

swore before the Coroner that in anewer to that question from

Mr,

-~

Méry Phagen as to whether the metal had come yet that Frank .

said, "No," eand it is possible that I so reported to you.
If I sald "No," I meant "I don't know." I say now that Mr.

Frenk told me he left the factory at 1110 P.M, If I reported
to you thet he told me he left at one o'clock, I mede e very

serious misteke. That is an oversight. Yes, 1 reported to ”

the police before 1 reported to Mr, Haas or Mr, Montag.
~ RE_DIRECT EXAMINATION,

———— T —— e e e

4Yes;auur’agdncy reported to the poiice about tinding*ths

~c1ub. 1 find 1t 18 in our report of Mey 15th. I don't know -

" when it was reported I was out of town. I worked all through

"~ thig case with Detective Black and every move he made was known

——k—te ) both of us. As to the stelrway from the basemeht'to the

upper floor, there was a great deal of dust on the stairs and

| g, t igtun
FA& he st d;n t\aeem o be dm : /
/ :zzlze,y(

lg;gg MONTEEN STOVER, sowrn for the State.

——I worked at the Nat}onal Pencil company prlor to April

 26%h, 1913. 1 wes ot thé factory at five minutes after twelve

on that day. I stayed there five minutes ané.left at- ten

S

‘ minutes after tweiveg I went there to getfmy'money. 1 wenﬂ
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~in Mr, Frenk's office. . He wae'not there., 1 didn't see or
hear e.nybodﬁ in the building, The door—to—the metel room wes
_closed. I hed on fanni; _shoes, e yellow hat and & brow; rein
coat, I looked at the clock on my !ay up, it was five minutes
efter twelve and 1t wes ten minutes after twelve when 1

~ started out. I hed never been in his office before. The
door to the metel room is sometimes opeﬁ an(i _eometinws closeds

CROSS EXAMINATION.,
% L )
1 didn't look at the clock to see what time it was when

I left home or when 1 got back home. 1 didn't notice the safe
in Mr. Frank's offices I walked right in and walked right

‘out; I went right through into the office and turned around
and ceme out, I didn't notice how meny desks were-in the outer:
office. 1 didn't notice eny wardrobe to put clothes in. I

don't know how meany windows are in the front office. I went

through the first offiece into the second office. The factory
wes maxkks-still and quiet. when I was there, 1 am fourteen

years old end 1 worked on ~the fourth floor or the fectory. I

Jx v "

knew the peying-off ,time was twelve o'c_lock on Saturd&y and
"*ﬁha:t :le why‘ 1 went there. They don't pay off in the office,

——you—hm—to—go—up—tb—a—nttl—e window they o‘pen.
C o RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

- 'I'he door “to the metal room is some “times closed s

2N

v—andvaomet.imeg_r_omni fﬂen ghe fe.etory, ign't running the doon .

is cloeed. . ' = )
—Ry Ps_BARRETT —P——mm, sworn for the State. » e

I am e machiniat for the No,tig,nal Pencil COmpany. P haw ]

boan. there about e:lght weeke. On Monday t:l?r{:;ng,,, Apru—aath,

e —— et

1 found en unueue.l apot tha.t I ha.cr‘never -seen before Bt the:

’-wes"o enLoMpLdneuing_nomgn. the 'eecond fl_oo,r of the pendil 1




faetory. That sgpot was not there Fridey. The spot was
about 4 or § inches in diemeter end 1little spots behind

these from the rear——6 or 8 in number, 1 discovered these:

between 6130 end 7 o'clock Mondey. It was blood. It looked -

like_eomevwhige substance hed been wiped oven iti, We kept
-4»petash—and~haskg;iqe, both white substences, oh this floore

This white stuff wes smeared over the epots, It looked like

1t hed been smeared -with a coarge broom, There was e broom

on that floof, leaning up egainst the wall, No, the broom

didn't show any evidence of having been used, except that ———

it was dirty., It was used in the metel department for

cleaning up the grease, The floor was regularly swept with e

broom of finer straw, VI found some hair on the'handle ofrﬂ S

e bencl lathe. The hendle was in the shepe of an "L"., The

halr was hanging on the handle, swinging down. Mell Stanford

saw this heir, The hair waq‘nEt"thére on Frideay. The gas jet

~ that fhe'girle sometimes use to curl their halr on 1s about

ten feet from the machine where the hair was found. Machine

Number is No, 10, It is my machine. I know the hair wesn't

~ there oﬁvfrida§; for I hed uged that machine up to quitting time,
5&30.1 There was & pan of haskoline about 8 feet from where the
~.blood was found, The nearest' potesh wes in vats in the pleting

 department, 20 or 25 feet awa.%5 {?Eﬁtigﬁﬁf yjart of the week

—X fdund~a—p;ece of & pay envelopelpnder Mary’ Phagen's machine,

--I heve .exemined the area around the elevator on the main floor

énd‘I looked down the le dder and I nevér.sawnany gtick. I-dia

—— 3 ) 199

_n&f,find any envelope or‘bloaé—eyfanything,eleevthare., . SN
e IGO0 BRANLIRION,————

1 neverﬂsé&ichédffbr eny blood spqots before , until Miss

;__ L Par eama nd anid. arafangd v.hnf\hu :
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in the metal department, then 1 sterted—to—seerch right away;
thet wae the only spot Iicould find; 1 could tell it was B
”1;1'60?1 by looking at it, 1 can tell the-difference between ———
blood end other substances. I found the heir some few minutes N
afterward--about 6 or 8 gtrands of halr and pretty long. |
When I left the mechine on Friday I left a piece of work in
there, When I got back the piece of work was still there, If v

haed not been disturbed. The machine was in the game post tion

in which I left it Fridey night, there was no blood under
this machine, Therejfe—nof number or emount on the “envelope
1 found, end no neme on it, just a littlé loop, a part of a
~letter. Yes I have been ailding Mr, Dorsey end the detectives -
search tie bullding. Yes, Mr, Dorsey subpoensedme to come to
nis office, it wae e Stateistubpoena. ‘1 gave him en affidavit,
MELL STANFORD, .sworn for the State.

I have been working at the National PBencil compeny a
little over two years. 1 awerp‘c the whole fleor in the menal

room of Fridey, April the 25th. On Monday theyy atter 1 |
found e—spot that had some white haskoline ovejgﬂ/ Thet wasn't,

_thereon ¥ridey when 1 swept between 7 and 12 o'clock, I use

e small broom in sweeping, 1 saw a blg cme o broom wtan ding——

by-the waste metel room on Monday ebout six feet from where

the biood wa.s found. The spot looked to me like it was bloody —
,with dark apote scattered around. It'looked like the large

broom ha,d bean used in putting the heskoline on the floor by

t.heF impressioris or scratches of the cane in the floor,

— — CROSS EXAMINATION, SRR : A
%wem%mmmw the have regula.r

wuhw'm— bullding, I gwept it allup - W

: beca.use the negro waen't fhere, It took me from 9 till 12 to

sweep the whole floor. 1 moved everything and swept every—-

__* e _ﬂ-\,,,\_%_mr—.--‘_.w\ PR ZLos R B —_— =
I ‘c]ﬂng—\t swept under”Mary’fﬂgan"s aud- mrrevfﬁa&’ﬂinw




_ Next to the ladles' closet they storea lot of different.

‘things, mineral paints, barrels, boxes, all gorts of things.
That's pet of the'metal room where they are keptA 1 swept

clear up to the doors of the toilets and clear up to the paint
shop. It masn't.my dutymtofsweep ~where the machines are and
where Mary worked but I did sweep there anyhow, 1 have done'
that several times before. There were pelnt spots in several
different placa s up tﬁere when I.swePt up Friday. These
blood spots were right in front-of the ledies dressing room,

They led right up to the door.

- MRS, GEORGE W, JEFFERSON, sworn for the State,

I work at theNational Pencll Company. We saw blood on

~ the second floor in front of the girlagéfgpsing room on Monday,

It was about as big es a fan;F;hdjgomething white was over it,
< didn}t see that blood'thefe Fridey. Yes, there are cords
in the polishing room, used to tie pencils with. They are .
hung up on a post in the pq;ishing room, 'The spotes were dark

::reﬂrin;color.. These cords are teken off the penclils and we.

—throw—themon & nail, We don't untie the knots. This loop
right here is in all of the cords. I work in the-polishing room,

polighing lead pencila., I have hsen_woﬁkiagfthereff%ve—yeau1ﬁ———“”‘

We use paint in ‘there, mg;gon“red;;ggd line and brighﬁ:red.

Prom maroon red and-the

red line from;maroon reds That spot that I saw was not-one of -

theW T
QROSS EXAMINATION, : ' d R

Mr, Barrett and I discovered that spot there together., Yes,

that 1s a dirty, greasy floors You'cqgfaee gtgéhi,,hut yow o
:ﬁé&iﬁ;iég:;nythiag—xed—en*%ha:fiﬁore;nct:tnftﬁé‘mbtﬁI%¥boms-*YbUJ

do in the*poliehing*rccm The paints don't-come from the metal

’room,. !hay are kapt baok in the other room,h_lb cagngﬁpas

.. s ' .t e A “
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paint back in bottles, Of course 1f e bottle wbﬁld breek
the paint would get all over the floor, The white stuff
‘there didn't hide the red at all, You could see:it plaintly,
- RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION. | |
The pencils are peinted on the third floor, There iesn't
any gaiht uged at all in the factory only in the polishing

room, except on fhe third floor,

"B, B | T, sworn for the state.
1 went to Mr. Frank's house Monday morning after the
murder about 7 o'clock. I went out thers and got him and
took him to the station house, He was at the station'house

two or three hours. 1 told him Chief Lenford wanted to see U m.
CROSS EXAMINATION, | '
1 saw Mr, Rosser end Mr, Heas at the station house aebout
8130 or 9 o'clock. Mr, Black and I both went out: for Mr, Frank
Monday morning. We took him to the statlon house and turned
him over to Chief Lanford. They hadMr, Frank in there and’
@ half dozeén detectives, endMr. Heas end you were there. When

we went out to Mr, Frank's house he went with us, As to

whether he had to go or not, I suppose 1f he had resisted we:

would have taken him, It was not a question as to whhthhrhe
wanted to go or not, but he didn't know he had to goe As t0 WAy

two of us went! out after him--two of us generally go*toggthgp'

fafﬂér_anybody, baéause if he don't go voluntarily, he'would g9
ahyhow;—-ﬁe would teke hime

'l

E, F, HOLLOWAY, sworn for the Statex

~1 am day watchmen at the National Pencii Factory--worked
there two-year -B6th—from—6+80—AdMe ———
$111 11:48, I look efter the elevator and freight that come in




and out and people that—oome in and out, As to what I did to the
elevator on that Saturday,I didn't do énything exoept that when
Mr,White and lir.Denhem were working on the top floor,I started— -
"thoﬁelevatorﬂup and Eippea up a plank for them. The elevator was
loocked when I sawed that plank for thembut when I left it was un-
locked. I looked it Friday night when I left there. But 1 went of?

~from there Saturday and forgot to lock it, Hhen I made that affi-
davit for you on May 12,1913,I forgot to tell you that I did some
sawing for Mr.White and ir,Denham. The elevator was gtanding on
-the office floor when 1 left there Saturday. I left it standing
right there. I had done some<é;§ing for Mr.7hite and 1ir,Denham '
Just before I left and in talking to them, I went off and forgot

- to look it. In affidwit signed May 12 1913, 1n presence of Starnes
Campbell and others, in answer to question "Is the power box kept

_loocked or unlecked,” I will say I looked 1t Fx_'iday when I left
there. I don't remember saying in this affidavit that if the ele-
vafor box was-kept»ualooked—on_acoount—o4—4asueéaee—eempan&est—————

requiring it,that I never heard of it, that they always told me

to lock it, I don't remember any questions being asked me about

“any keys. I read-end signed my name to that paper betore I Bigned

it. I don't remember statlngmthat I locked it Saturday. I did say.
in that aftidavit_it is kept looked ell the time, The reason I

—aaid at the Coroner's 1nqueat that the elevator box was always:

“looked and that 1 left it locked on Saturday was because I forgot
to tell about that sawing. I did that eawing just before I lett i

“thexe s=fﬁrda X "I never heard lir, Frank say any= T
g to Tee. lhen I lef the faotory at 11345, on satur-
day Mr. Frank,aaid to me "You can go ahead if—you wan% to; woe ——
“will all go at noon,"” At about 9;30, ir., Frank and lNr, Darlay :
went over to Montag Bros. I have seen Gantt talking to Mary Phagan

treguentiy. The etairs leading from thé fdrst floor ihto the baae-

ey -haven'{-be
They have been nailed up all the iear;dmhe ageaiygwfiratiglogi 1
ean up_a ou 0 wee gL_ng,

~around trap door down therec was o
e ANOHE BN G638 0DLE e

i ,113 .;,Ilanha.m_ dﬁMr..- -mara, markine +he hlﬁww
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'1ng. Anybody could have walked rrom'the'fourth floor to

the second floor all‘day'long, there was no obatruction. ;A -
men at the stalrwey on the third floor can see the second
floor in front of the clock. The front doors were unlocked

PR PN s

all the morning and'they were still unlocked when I left,

When Mr, Denham and Mr. White asked me to saw some timber for
them that morning, I went end got the key andunlocked the
motor that runs the elevaxor. I left it unlocked after that..

Anybody could have started the elevatov running ﬁhen by throwu .

ing in the switch. I em femiliar with the floon back there
in the metal department. It is a very dirty, greasy, stained

up floor--there isntt a worsti, one in town. Whenever you walk
along thers you will fell down -if you are not. very particular. :
The floor .hag never been washed the three. years that 1 have:

been there, ‘You see the analines end white stuff scattered

all over the floor every dey and the sweepers just swecp it

along together., You see spots cn the floor quité/}requéntly.
Wé*Wofk‘abggﬁglOO”girlé’in'the factory. TFour or five of them N
work in the metal room. There is & lady's dressing room right
there where they chipped up the spots, and right across
frcmﬁﬁﬁere“is—the—toiteﬁ—ﬂmrb1nnu~cix—feet—from—itr_—i~hnwe————“

seen blood spots frequently ever since I have been working

there'around the ladies toilets and the ladles dressing rooms;

?EE;?E?éldaiec_ﬁould always'%éiiiie abouiwigrcﬁd"f_ﬁave often -
noticed it-when we were working or sweeping or anything of the
kind, and I ‘would know what! 1t meant. .1 would go back and have
it cleaned. These spots. thax Barret claims to have fcund I

don't recall . having noticed before, they would not have amtracted

my.-attention, They were righﬂ,on the wey to the ladies dreseing

room, !bs, thia*man'Burrett—ﬂiacuvareﬂfmtghty near evcrything
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~that wes dlscovered In the building, hair, blood, end pey

~enve16pe. Thet—is what he seys. “No, I have never seen Mri
Frenk speak to Mary Phagasn, 1 wds at the factory at 6‘156
Saturday morning. I was the first man that got there.. Den~

him and White ceme in aebout 7 o'clack and went up on the
fourth floor, They were doing some work up there., I had to

saw that plank for them. They told me that I would teke them

until about 3.0'clock. The office boy, Alonzo Mann, 13 03
—14 ye&re—-el&,——eéme in I*next'.—*Mr‘rFr‘ank ceme in about 8130. or 8345,
He went right in his office, unlocked his safe and got out his
books end went to work on them, Mr, Darley was the next
one that ceme im and Miss Mattie Smit} the next. She stayed’
~about' 10 minutes and wént out again. I met Mise Ger—in%h-!c&--
Hall and Miss Emma. Clark at the comer—of—ﬁunter and Borad .
coming toward the factory Just as I was leaving, Miss Clark
asked me if anybody was there--said she wa.nt; ﬂer wrap, it
~wes turning cold, and I seid "yes, Mr, Frenk will let you have
uL_ThQr_e_m sevaral others came in that. morning, but- they
came in while I was up stairs with Mr, White e.nct—hh' Denham.
There was no lock at all on the metal room door, Newt Lee closed
-uia—the—buildtng—l‘rtday’ms after all the doors rs and
windows plumb back to the back door in the bagement. There were.
7 or 8 negroes about the bullding, glevator boys and sweepers.
-—O»n- Seturdays they paid o’rf at 12 o'clock, right at the cibck.
‘Mr, Frank would elways be in his office attending to his books
when they pald off, We 'put. u'p &' elgn saying that the- paying off
"would be done Friday night instead of Saturday, because Saturdey °

was & holiday. We put four signa on every floors Elevator

—ahafﬂmmmy—sl iding—dmfa—kuybodywm*?ai ge them, —they
are not locked, It is very ﬂa.rk around the aleva.tor shaft






